S&T @ Corporation Limited

To,

The Manager -CRD

BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Fort, Mumbai -400001

July 11, 2023

Ref.: Scrip Code - 514197

Dear Sir,

Sub: Intimation regarding Duplicate Share Certificate

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are furnishing herewith the details regarding
the loss of 1 (One) share certificate representing 230 equity shares of the Company.

Sr. | Field Name Particulars

No.

1 Company Name S&T Corporation Limited

2 Ledger Folio K00499

3 Holder Name Kailash Y Sheth

4 Discrepancy Lost By Holder

5 Certificate No. 6847

8 Distinctive No.s 2385866 - 2386095

9 Number of Shares 230 Equity Shares of Face Value of Shares
Rs.2/-

Copy of email received from RTA is enclosed.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

For S&T Corporation Limited
DEEPIKA Digitally signed by

DEEPIKA BALU

BALU JAGDALE
Date: 2023.07.11

JAGDALE 12:12:23 40530

Deepika Jagdale

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
A65539

Encl. A/a

195, WALKESHWAR ROAD, TEEN BATTI, MUMBAI - 400 006, INDIA.
Tel. : 91-22-2363 5386 / 87 / 88 * Email : stcldeveloper@gmail.com, info@ssavai.com ¢ Website : www.stcl.co.in / www.ssavai.com

CIN No. : L51900MH1984PLC033178
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From: SAMIN PATHAN <samin.pathan@linkintime.co.in>

Sent: Saturday, July 8, 2023 3:26 PM

To: inward@linkintime.co.in

Subject: S&T Corporation Limited folio no-K00499
Attachments: ScanneddocumentsDisplay - 2023-07-08T152543.333.pdf
Dear Madam

INWARD FOR STOP MARK LOST BY HOLDER

Rngaslno 501176

Ly
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Request Letter

Kailash Y. Sheth
201, Diamond Villa,
4-Navijivan Society,
Kisanpara Chowk,
Rajkot — 360001

To,

Link Intime India Pwt. Ltd.

247 Park, C-101 L.B.S Marg,

Vikhroli (West)

Mumbai - 400083 01.06.2023
Dear Sir,

Sub. :- Request For Change in Address
UNIT :- S&T CORPORATION LIMITED

With Reference to your letter (Ref_No:-RE1671122) dated 23.05.2023 (through e-mail
to me on t y_sheth@yahoo.co.in) | am sending you a request for change in my residence
address with sign below this letter,

My share details are as under :-

Name - Kailash Y Sheth !
Folio No. :- K00489 | -
No.of Shares:- 46 (F.V Rs. 10/-)

Old Address - Kailash Y. Sheth
“ARIHANT"
18,Mahavir Society,
Ravapar Road,

Morbi-363641 (Gujarat) R ‘g ‘ "lo S‘é’ Dﬁ O"

New Address - Kailash Y. Sheth
201,Diamond Villa, "\“P‘n'poo'q ¢y
4-Navjivan Society,
Kisanpara Chowk,
Rajkot-360001. (Gujarat)

* Further it should come to your notice that | am not In a pessession of share certificates that you
might have sent to my old address. If you have received back at your place than please send my 4
shares to my new residence address mentioned above or if not than please tell me the
procedure for getting duplicate share certificate.

Thanks
Sign :- L MLJGL 3 5\14)“1
Kailash Y Sheth.

Enclosures :- 1) Old Address Proof
2) New Address Proof




RECE |
;

r- T R S

06 Jul 203

.

—

LLINKINTIME 1ni014 Py

.A___.._
=
L

>




		2023-07-11T12:12:23+0530
	DEEPIKA BALU JAGDALE




